

## About Dr. Geoffrey R. Mitchell



Professor Geoffrey Robert Mitchell has been the Founder/CEO of MPAC Group & Associates, LLC for over 15 years. He is a native of Dallas, Texas, a graduate of James Madison High School in Dallas, TX.

In 1988, he earned an Associate of Arts and Sciences from El Centro Community College in Dallas, TX. Afterwards, he decided to continue my education and attended the University of Texas at Arlington (UTA) and earned a Bachelor of Science in Interdisciplinary Studies, focusing on History. After completing his bachelor's programs at UTA, he immediately enrolled into graduate school. A few years later, he earned a Master of Arts degree in Urban and Public Affairs in 1998.

He began his doctoral program at Clark/Atlanta University studying African, African-American historiography, with an emphasis on a “Comparative Studies on United States and Foreign Governments.” his honorary PhD. is in Humanitarian Studies and Philosophy from the Los Angeles Church and Academic Institute (LADC) in Los Angeles, Ca.

### Locally he has worked as a(n):

- Engagement Director For The Bryndan Wright Campaign. (1998-1998)
- Volunteer for the Warren Norred for State Board Of Education. 2001
- Political Consultant for Arlington City Councilman Robert Rivera. (2003-2014)
- Political Consultant for Candidate for Texas State House District#93 Bill Burch.
- Political Consultant for Mansfield School Board member Raul Gonzalez.
- Campaign Consultant for Nancy Berger (2003,2004)
- Council aide for the City Fort Worth For Councilmember Clyde W. Picht.(2005-2008)
- Precinct Chairman#2541 from 2005-2008
- Campaign Manager Republican Candidate For Tarrant County Commission Eddie Stamps(2005)
- Campaign Manager for Republican Candidate Brain W. Salvant for Tarrant County Judge.(2005)
- Political Consultant and District Director for State Representative Bill Zedler. (2004-2009)
- Political Consultant and campaign manager for Robert McGinty for Constable Precinct 2.
- Political Consultant and campaign manager for Candidate for US House #33 Dr. Mark Monte Mitchell
- Roxanne Thalman for Arlington City Council (2017)
- Chris Taylor for Judge Campaign (2020)
- Reelection for Sheriff Bill Waybourne (2020)

- Mayor Pro Tem Dr. Victoria Farrar-Myers reelection for Arlington City County At-Large (2020)
- Brent Newsom For Mansfield Mayor (2020)

**As for community engagement in Tarrant County I was guest host on:**

- Rush Limbaugh's National show (1996).
- 1998-2001 Outreach Consultant for TCGOP with Chairman Pat Carlson/ Vice Chair Paul Stockard.
- Fishbowl Network (2015-2016)
- Chief Of Staff for RPT Chaplain Richmond E. Stoglin (ret.)
- Leader of the FDRSTC “Street Team”. (2020-present)
- Winner of the 2020 Frederick Douglass Of Tarrant County President’s Award.
- Co-Chairman of FDRSTC Leadership Seminar (2021)

**Education**

Los Angeles Developmental Church and Academic International Institute  
Ph.D. in Humanitarian Studies/Philosophy

Dallas Baptist University, Dallas, Texas  
American and Texas History/Government

University of Texas at Arlington  
M.A. in Urban Public, Affairs  
Thesis: Social Involvement of African American Churches

University of Texas at Arlington  
BA in Interdisciplinary Studies

El Centro College,  
AS, Criminal Justice

**Teaching Experience**

Texas Wesleyan University, Fort Worth, Texas – June 2019 to present.

Lecturer – Political Science 101/201

Developed syllabus and overall structure, weekly lab practicum, and administered all grades.

Hill Community College, Hillsboro, Texas – May 2019-present.

Lecturer – American history 1301/1302

Developed syllabus and overall structure, weekly lab practicum, and administered all grades

University of Kinshasa (UNIKIN), Democratic Republic Congo, Africa – December 2017-April 2019

Lecturer – Epistemology 501; Political Theory 6614

Developed syllabus and overall structure, weekly lab practicum, and administered all grades

University of Texas at Arlington, Arlington, Texas – May 2011-May 2015  
Lecturer – African American history 3355/3356; American history 1311/1312  
Developed syllabus and overall structure, weekly lab practicum, and administered all grades.  
Dallas Baptist University, Dallas, Texas November 2006 – August 2009  
Instructor – Political Science 2301, 2302  
Developed syllabus and overall structure, weekly lab practicum, and administered all grades.  
Dallas County Community College, Dallas, Texas – January 2008 – December 2017  
Instructor – Government 2305, 2306 and American History 1301, 1302.  
Developed syllabus and overall structure, weekly lab practicum, and administered all grades.  
Tarrant County College, Fort Worth, Texas – August 2007 – December 2017  
Assistant Professor-World, American and African American History  
Developed syllabus and overall structure, weekly lab practicum, and administered all grades.

### **Publications and papers**

- *“Le Leader Polique Au Gouvernement En Afrique: La Gestion Politque Du Programme De Gouvernement”* or *“The Political Leader on Governance in Africa: The Political Management Of The Government Program.”*. May 2017
- *“A Guide To Political Renewal”*, May 2016
- *“From Constitution to Citizenship”*, Aug. 9, 2015
- Guest Speaker at the United States African Government Leadership Academy (USAGLA)
- *Mayoral Vision: Comparative Studies Of Dallas/Fort Worth Mayors since 1960* August 16, 1999
- *“A Matter Of Race”* April 19, 1997 University Shorthorn

### ***Accomplishments and Speaking Engagements***

- 2007 Topic: Expanding Inclusion For Our Asian Community Pan-Asian Chamber Of Commerce
- 2009 Topic: “Living the Dream Martin Luther King Scholarship Committee” -Tarrant County Southeast Campus
- 2013 Topic: “Being Our Leaders Of Tomorrow” Phi Beta Kappa Honor Society for TCC-South campus.
- 2013 Topic “From Plantation To Presidency” for the Association for the Study of African American Life and History, Inc. at UTA.
- 2015 Topic: Building Bridges Between African Americans and Africans In the Democratic Republic Of The Congo, Africa for U.S. African Leadership and Government Academy, Inc. (USALGA)
- 2016 Topic: Know Your Government App: A Method to the Madness for Outstanding Great Teacher at the TCC Celebration Of Great Teachers Retreat.
- 2017 Co-author "The Political Leader on Governance in Africa: The Political Management Of The Government Program.
- 2019 Topic: “Policing Power For Women” International African Women’s Conference. (Democratic Republic Of The Congo, Africa)

- 2020-Topic: Frederick Douglass and President Lincoln: UTA, Black History Month  
Presently, he is political consultant and analyst. Retired Associate Professor of Political Science, government and theory for Tarrant and Dallas County Colleges and a guest lecturer of American history and political science for Texas Wesleyans University

## Prof. M

Geoffrey R. Mitchell, Ph.D

Adjunct

Associate Professor of Political Science and History

Oneal Sells Administration Bldg.

1201 Wesleyan Street

Fort Worth, TX 76105

817.531.4444

mitchell@txwes.edu



*"I am ready to act, if I can find brave men to help me". ~Dr. Carter G. Woodson, Ph.D*